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Askin, Tim

From: Jerry Orlowski <jorlowski@kelmann.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 3:58 PM
To: Askin, Tim
Subject: FW: Calvary Gate House

Tim, 
Below is the response from the roofing company I plan to use at the Gate House. 
 

From: Thanh Dombroe <thanh@dialedinroofing.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:25 PM 
To: Jerry Orlowski <jorlowski@kelmann.com> 
Subject: Re: Calvary Gate House 
 

Will be using: 
 
NHL Mortar 
Certainteed Shingles 
Preferred:  Landmark 
Other: XT25 3 Tab if we need to match what is on the structure now. 
 
Regards, 
 
Thanh Dombroe 
Business Development Advisor 
Dialed In Roofing & Exteriors 
5139 N. 124th Street 
Butler, WI  53007 
Cell: (262) 717-8546 
Office: (414) 539-ROOF 
Thanh@dialedinroofing.com 
www.dialedinroofing.com 
 

 
 
From: Jerry Orlowski <jorlowski@kelmann.com> 
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 at 10:41 AM 

 You don't often get email from thanh@dialedinroofing.com. Learn why this is important  
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To: Thanh Dombroe <thanh@dialedinroofing.com> 
Subject: FW: Calvary Gate House 

Thanh, 
Can you please provide this info to me, that they are asking for. 
  

From: Askin, Tim <Tim.Askin@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 10:26 AM 
To: Jerry Orlowski <jorlowski@kelmann.com> 
Subject: RE: Calvary Gate House 
  

Please provide details of the roofing materials you expect to use and the mortar to be used for the 
tuckpointing. 
  
The mortar should be free of Portland cement.  
  
Tim Askin, Senior Planner 
Historic Preservation Commission 
City of Milwaukee 
414-286-5712 
Tim.Askin@Milwaukee.gov 
  

From: Jerry Orlowski <jorlowski@kelmann.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 2:19 PM 
To: Askin, Tim <Tim.Askin@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Calvary Gate House 
  
Tim, 
Attached is the info I have sent to the City as of now. Please let me know what my next steps would be. 
Thanks for your help. 
  

 
  
The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted from the 
public records law, senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is subject to release 
upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements. See City of Milwaukee full e-mail disclaimer at 
www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer  

 You don't often get email from tim.askin@milwaukee.gov. Learn why this is important  


